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to

\...../ SEP 101979

Deborah C. Wyatt, Esquire
Lowe, and Gordon, LTD
409 Part Street IN RESPONSE REFER
Charlottesville, VA 22901 TO FOIA-79-318

Dear Ms. Wyatt:

This is in response to your letter dated August 3,1979 in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, a copy of documents
within the past 24 months regarding plans for uranium mining, milling,
conversion, enrichment, or reprocessing of nuclear wastes in the State
of Virginia.

During the past 24 months, Babcock, & Wilcox (B&W) of Lynchburg, Virginia
has discussed its plans to build a uranium hexafluoride to uranium
dioxide conversion facility at the Lynchburg site. All records pertaining
to the planned conversion facility, Docket 70-1201, (now indefinitely
postponed) are available by writing directly to the NRC Public Document
Room (PDR),1717 H Street, N.W. , Washington, DC 20555. As a result of
your telephone consersation with Ms. Betty Wagman of my staff, copies of
two documents pertaining to that planning effort are enclosed (see
appendix).

If you wish additional documents, the charge for reproducing records
located in the PDR is eight cents ($0.08) per page, as specified in 10
CFR 9.14(a) of the Commission's regulations. Upon your agreement to pay
the reproduction charges, the PDR will arrange for the records to be
reproduced by Potomac Research, Inc. , a private reproduction contractor
servicing the POR. You will be billed by Potomac Research, Inc. for the
reproduction charges, plus tax and postage.

With regard to your lack of notification of NRC meetings with members of
either the American Electric and Power Company or the Appalachian Power
Company, your name was placed upon the proper list in February. There
have been no additional meetings since that time. You will be notified
for all future meetings.

'

. M. Felton, Director

Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated
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NPPENDIX <

'

l. August 1, 1977 Memo to file from N. Ketzlach, re: B&W
conversion facility

2. January 20, 1978 Letter to L. C. Rouse from M. A. Glora,
withdrawal of material re: conversion
facili ty
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